

Patrick Keating

Experienced Event Worker

Orlando, FL 32822

krazykeating13@hotmail.com

+1 321 274 5252

Experienced Event Union Stagehand and production worker with a demonstrated history of working in the live entertainment industry. Skilled in Stagecraft, Customer Service, Security Guard, Crowd Control, Live Events, and Event Staff. Strong operations professional with a Associate's Degree focused in Theatre/Theater from Valencia College

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Freelance Stagehand

Gambit Stage Productions - Orlando, FL

March 2022 to Present

Assisting in unloading and striking various live events with AV work in different venues all across the state of Florida.

Production Assistant/Grip

Lemonlight - Orlando, FL

March 2022 to Present

PA and key grip and boom mic operator for various film and TV commercial shoots on different sets and many different productions.

Stage Hand

IATSE Local 631 - Orlando, FL

October 2021 to Present

Union stagehand doing AV work, for various venues and live events. Included but not limited to, the film shoot for Disney's Holiday Special at Walt Disney World as a stagehand, and helping sort and get show equipment ready at the PRG Warehouse.

Stagehand Technician

ShoPros Live Event Services - Orlando, FL

March 2021 to Present

Stagehand and general AV technician for various shows and live events around the state of Florida.

Freelance Stagehand

G2AV and Staffing - Orlando, FL

October 2021 to February 2022

Stagehand setting up and striking down various live events all over the state of Florida. Cruise ships, corporate events, hotel shows, and huge stadium concerts.

Freelance Stagehand

Shotrock Productions - Orlando, FL
October 2021 to February 2022

Event stagehand for various live events and venues around the Central Florida area.

Stagehand Technician

Rebekah's Dreams Entertainment and Production Services - Orlando, FL
September 2021 to February 2022

Stagehand that sets up and tears down various live events at different venues all across the state of Florida.

Security Guard

Andy Frain Services - Orlando, FL
January 2021 to February 2022

Event staff and on call security guard for various venues around the Orlando area.

Staging Technician

Corporate Audio Visual Services - Orlando, FL
July 2021 to December 2021

Setting up and striking down various events at different venues all around Central Florida. AV work

Stagehand Technician

Above the Mark Production Services - Orlando, FL
September 2020 to December 2021

Stagehand and show crew for various shows and venues around the Central Florida area. Help set up and take down events.

Security Guard

WEISS - Orlando, FL
January 2020 to November 2020

Worked as a security guard and event staff and worked the Orlando City games at Exploria Stadium. Also was posted up at Sam's Clubs and did mask checks.

Stage Hand

TS Productions - Orlando, FL
December 2019 to April 2020

Stagehand and warehouse worker for various events, shows, and clients in the performing arts industry.

Staging Technician

365 Labor Solutions - Orlando, FL
January 2020 to March 2020

Stagehand and show crew for various events.

Event Staff

Contemporary Services Corporation - Orlando, FL
October 2019 to March 2020

Crowd control, security, and event services for different venues in Orlando and surrounding areas.

Stage Hand

Rhino Staging - Orlando, FL

January 2019 to November 2019

Set up stadiums, concerts, venues, and various stagehand work at different locations. Unloaded the touring trucks and packed everything back up when the show was over.

Patient Access Representative

Express Scripts - Orlando, FL

July 2019 to September 2019

Received incoming calls from patients on scheduling their medication orders, and also contacting physicians offices, on obtaining authorization.

Sales Agent

Total Marketing Concepts - Sanford, FL

April 2019 to June 2019

Worked for SiriusXM in pitching subscription packages and convinced customers to renew their service.

Call center environment.

Customer Service Representative

24-7 Intouch - Altamonte Springs, FL

July 2018 to April 2019

I worked full time and provided tech support and customer service for the SHOWTIME website and streaming service. I assisted customers with technical issues, and also with questions about their billing information and their subscription. I was made a Technical Service Agent exclusively in a ring group designed to assist customers with technical problems.

Warehouse Worker

Alro Steel Corporation - Winter Park, FL

April 2018 to June 2018

Started working here through the Reserves Network towards the end of April. I haven't worked here in weeks because they haven't called me in for a shift.

Warehouse Worker

Expeditors - Orlando, FL

January 2018 to April 2018

Started working at the Expeditors International warehouse. I am looking to move onto something else because they are not giving me enough hours.

Education

Associate in Theatre in Theatre

Valencia College - Orlando, FL

May 2015 to September 2017

Skills

- Valet Parking
- Troubleshooting
- Guest Services
- Technical Support
- Driving
- Events Management
- Warehouse Experience (3 years)
- Delivery Driver Experience
- Social Media Management
- Security
- Customer service
- Load & unload (4 years)
- Shipping & Receiving
- Carpentry
- Pallet Jack

Certifications and Licenses

Class D Security License

December 2019 to December 2021

License obtained by a training class and authorized to work.